BEING demolished (right) is a histori-
cal building which was erected on
Church Square nearly a century ago.

It was known as the Transvaal

Mortgage and Loan Building when it

was completed around 1890.

At times the building housed the
advocates’ chambers, solicitors, and
the Pretoria Chamber of Commerce.

It also held the very exclusive Carl-
ton Bar and dining room with a tradi-
tional “bar entrance” on the corner of
the Square and Church Street.

The building’s name was changed
in 1906 to Alexandra Building.

Alexandra Building was demolished
during 1934 to make way for Barclays
Bank, now First National Bank (pic-
ture above).

(Pretoriana pictured submitted by
Old Pretoria Society member Tom An-
drews of Douglas Street, Colbyn. Text by
staff writer Daan de Beer).

Pretoria is studded with historical places.

!lavg piflnles of Old Pretoria, showing

New buildii and other have
0 fandinaris wall bered by

the city’s inhabitants. As a special feature

for all our readers — both young and old-
er — The Pretoria News publishes pic-
tures every Friday showing how time has
brought changes to sites in the city. We
print early photographs of the sites with
photographs of them as they are now, al-
though a new building sometimes ob-
scures the viewnoint. Should any readers

which have changed dramati-
cally over the past years, please forward
these (with a note saying when and where
they were taken), to the News Editor, The
Pretoria News, PO Box 439, Pretoria,
0001, or hand them in at the News Room,
Second Floor, The Pretoria News, 216 Ver-
meulen Street. Unfortunately The Pretoria
News cannot be responsible for loss or
dam,agu to any photographs.




